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If you do not receive all of the pages, or if you have difficulty with the transmission, please call the direct dial
number shown above or (212) 980-0120 and ask for the mailroom at extension 6605.

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by telephene and return the original message to us at the above address via the U.S. Postal

Service. Thank you.
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January 9, 2007

VIAFAX _ -
(703) 613-3003

Ginger A. Wright, Esq.
Assistant General Counsel
Office of General Counsel
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D.C. 20505

C_ Dear Ms. Wright:

I am writing in connection with my receipt of a copy of a letter dated December
22, 2006 from Richard Puhl to Valerie Wilson and our telephone conversations on
December 29, 2006, and January 5, 2007 in which we discussed the Agency’s position,
regarding the review of Ms. Wilson’s memoir and the impact of its position on the
ongoing editorial process in New York with her publisher, Simon & Schuster.

There has never been any question whatsoever that Ms. Wilson, having dedicated
much of her life and career fo serving her country, understood her duties and sought to
comply in every way with preserving and protecting national security information. She
duly submitted her manuscript to the Agency’s Publication Review Board (“PRB”) more
than four months ago and has cooperated fully with the publication review process.

From the outset, Ms. Wilson has endeavored to reach a reasonable resolution with
the Agency of any possible national security issues arising from her memoir and, in doing
$0, to balance fairly all of the equitable and legal issues at stake. Ms. Wilson is not
seeking carte blanche to discuss her entire government service or to reveal any classified
information. Rather, because of newsworthy events concerning her government service,
a fundamental public interest “lies in a proper accommodation that will preserve the
intelligence mission of the Agency while not abridging the fres flow of unclassified
information.” Snepp v. United States, 444 U.S. 507, 520 (1980) (Stevens, 1., dissenting).

Q‘ In that regard, Ms. Wilson has a First Amendment right to publish unclassified
information about her life and a corresponding interest in ensuring that the Agency’s pre-
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publication review process is reasonably structured to prevent publication only of
properly classified material.
Case 1:07-cv-04595-BSJ  Document 11-6  Filed 06/29/2007

‘When we spoke on December 29th, I expressed my concern that the recent
reversal of the PRB’s December 13th determination to provide Ms. Wilson with a -
redacted version of the first half of her manuscript would frustrate efforts to find a
reasonable resolution of mutual concerns regarding Ms. Wilson’s right to disclose in her
memoir certain non-controversial public domain information regarding her employment
status prior to 2002. The dates of Ms. Wilson’s federal service and her government
employment affiliation during specific time periods were disclosed officially by the
Agency in an unclassified letter to her in February 2006. That disclosure of Ms. Wilson’s
federal service information conforms to other open source, public domain information set
forthin a chart previously provided to the Agency (“Public Domain Chart™) (copy
attached).' Viewed against this factual and legal background, the Agency’s decision to
renege on its agreement to release the redacted first half of Ms. Wilson’s manuscript is
another example of the inconsistent positions taken by the Agency throughout the review
process and the Agency’s apparent disregard for the effect of its decisions on the ability
of a Joyal former officer, Valeric Wilson, to earn a living now that her career with the
Agency has been prematurely ended by forces beyond her control.

As you are aware, Ms. Wilson has been engaged in the PRB process since June
2006. In initial conversations with Ms. Wilson, the PRB agreed to review her memoir on
a rolling basis in order to facilitate editing of her manuscript by Simon & Schuster, her
New York-based publisher. Then, without warning or suitable explanation, the PRB
abruptly reversed course during the summer and informed Ms. Wilson that it would only
consider the manuscript in its entirety. Faced with the prospect of unanticipated delay
after relying upon the Agency’s prior representation, Ms. Wilson submiited the complete
manuscript to the PRB for its review in carly September, 2006 and requested a meeting in
mid-October to discuss any required redactions. Two days prior to the scheduled
October meeting, Ms. Wilson received a request from the PRB seeking to postpone the

! See, e.g., Public Domain Chart at 1, Timothy M. Phelps and Knut Royce, “Columnist Blows CIA Agent’s
Cover,” Newsday, July 22, 2003 (“Intelligence officials confirmed to Newsday [on July 21, 2003] that
Valerie Plame, wife of retired Ambassador Joseph Wilson, works at the agency . . . in an undercover
capacity . . . .”); James Gordon Meek and Kenneth R. Bazinet, “She’s the Perfect Spy,” New York Daily
News, Oct. 2, 2003 (*T'wo former senior intelligence officials confirmed that Valerie Plame, 40, is an
operations officer in the spy agency’s directorate of operations — the clandestine service. Plame ‘ran
mtelligence operations overseas,” said Vincent Cannistraro, former CIA counterterrorism operations chief

.. Cannistraro called Plame’s outing a “dirty trick’”; “[A] former senior intelligence officer . . . [said] of
Plame: ‘She was working undercover.””); Public Domain Chart at 10-11, Joseph C. Wilson, IV, The
Politics of Truth 240-43 (Agency approved text of book by Ms. Wilson’s husband, Ambassador Joseph
Wilson, which discloses Ms. Wilson’s affiliation with the Agency dating back to 1997).
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meeting by one week. PRB then subsequently requested yet another week’s
postponement. From that conversation, Ms. Wilson learned for the first time that there
was an internal Agzisy dabzte ot ot pRprict ofuotieng hdck her Botect PAEAPP002  Page 5 of 27
and therefore potentially foreclosing the possibility of a memoir referring to time periods
prior to 2002. During her first in-person meeting with PRB officials on November 1st,
they themselves indicated that it was their view that prohibiting Ms, Wilson from
disclosing her CIA affiliation prior to 2002 would lead to an “absurd” and “ludicrous”
result. On November 8th, we were informed that a decision had been made by “the -
Seventh Floor,” i.e., senior Agency management, not to permit her to disclose her
Agency affiliation prior to 2002. Subsequently, in mid-December 2006, Ms. Wilson was
again informed by the Agency ofits belated concerns about disclosure by her of open
source information regarding her long government service. By any reasonable measure,
PRB’s asserted position remains at odds with the indisputable public record conceming
Ms, Wilson’s Agency affiliation and is inconsistent with the Agency’s prior conduct. -

Despite apparent disagreement internally at the Agency concerning an absurd
C result that would be unfair to Ms. Wilson, PRB’s chairman indicated that his hands were
tied because Agency management had intervened and the final decision rested with the
Office of the Director, rather than with the individuals directly involved in the review
process and therefore most knowledgeable about the specific aspects of information
subject to nondisclosure for national security purposes.

From the outset of Ms. Wilson’s communications with the PRB, she made it clear
that she planned to write and publish a memoir. At no point during the five months of
correspondence and conversations with the PRB did anyone there indicate that she would
be effectively prevented from publishing a memoir. Even after learning of the Agency’s
ostensible position regarding rollback of her cover, our client remained committed to
trying to work with the Agency to arrive at a common sense solution that would address
every legitimate national security issue without unfairly foreclosing any possibility of
publishing a memoir that included open source information but did not reveal classified
information, as other former Agency officers have done in the past.

When my partner, Lisa Davis, and I met with you and the Agency’s Acting
General Counsel, John Rizzo, at the end of last November, we sought to keep an open
channel for pursuing an amicable resolution of any issues in connection with review of
Ms. Wilson’s memoir.

. Although as Ms. Wilson’s publishing counsel we have understood that senior
Q management at the Agency had certain issues regarding rollback of Ms. Wilson’s cover,
1t was not until our recent telephone conversation that I understood that a decision had
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been made by General Hayden himself, as Agency director, to create and enforce a

bright-line rule that would have the practical effect of preventing Ms. Wilson from

publishing her m&ASR %Qﬁb@{f@&ﬁgﬁoﬁ@vio@%mﬁﬁhé%%er, A PSeM9LRR7 Page 6 of 27
that belies common sense does not serve either the interests of the Agency or its

government customers. Nor does such an outcome benefit the Agency’s broader

constituencies, ncluding, ultimately, the American public. While the Agency has

suggested options for avoiding any inclusion of public domain facts about her

government service, the Agency has not and cannot, under the applicable facts and law, -

justify disallowing Ms. Wilson from referring to unclassified open source information

about her life, which, in and of itself, presents no threat to national security.

As a general matter, 1t is our understanding that the PRB has essentially
acknowledged that most of the material in the book is by itself innocuous and poses no
actual threat to disclosure of any confidential information. More specifically, the
December 22, 20006 letter from PRB, to the extent it purports to offer a coherent
expression of certain relevant considerations, does not attempt to provide a cognizable
justification for restraining publication of material that is irrelevant to confirming the
accuracy of open source information at issue here. Certainly, even apart from a
demonstrable failure to meet its own criteria for disallowing publication of open source
information, the Agency cannot arbitrarily classify public domain information that falls
outside the scope of Section 1.1 of Executive Order 12958 (as amended), nor does it have
any discretion to restrain without appropriate basis publication of unclassified
information, particularly when the Agency has itself not treated such information as
classified. Moreover, the Agency’s own regulations contemplate disclosure of public
domain information under the circumstances in this case and provide sufficient protection
through the use of required disclaimers upon publication in which the Agency neither
confirms nor demies the validity of any information published by former employees. In
contrast, an overbroad approach that characterizes information neither “owned by,
produced by or for, or under the control of the United States government” as somehow
classified leads to a nonsensical outcome, to wit, virtually anyone in the world can write
about non-secret, publicly known aspects of Ms. Wilson’s life — except for her, This
extreme position would extend the so-called “mosaic theory” to an illogical extreme that
far exceeds any permissible Agency discretion in such matters and triggers serious
Constitutional concems.

Now that an apparent impasse poses a substantial risk of derailing the review
process for Ms. Wilson’s memoir, efforts are underway for our respective clients
(Agency management and Ms. Wilson) and other concermed government parties to meet
to address and hopefully resolve mutual concerns and differences. Insofar as lawyers
sensitive to the overall process can have a positive influence on reaching a reasonable
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accord, Ms. Davis and I would look forward to additional direct communications with
you and Mr. Rizzo in conjunction with proposed upcoming discussions involving senior
Agency managemé@se AcQdréinfl4>0e-BSkctfliBcoRefhd fofiowildeshPpoz@ 7  Page 7 of 27

prompt reappraisal of the Agency’s current position.

First, it behooves the Agency to take a common sense approach that allows Ms.
Wilson to acknowledge publicly disclosed information about her life, without disclosing
information that remains secret or which could in any way harm national security. As -
noted above, Ms. Wilson is plainly not seeking carte blanche to discuss her entire
government service or to reveal any classified information.

Second, it is both wrong from a legal standpoint and detrimental to public
confidence 1n the Agency if the Executive Branch promotes a bizarre position about
publication of unclassified information in Ms. Wilson’s memoir, especially when, as
here, a First Amendment confrontation could easily be prevented by a more narrowly

8 tailored approach that takes into account the accuracy of established historical or
C " biographical facts concerning Ms. Wilson’s life and government service without
triggering concerns about disclosure of otherwise classified information.

Third, as a practical matter, publication of unclassified public domain information
about Ms. Wilson's government service cannot reasonably be expected to cause any
damage — let alone serious damage — to national security. Everyone now knows from
indisputable open source information or authorized government disclosures that
Ms. Wilson worked for the Agency. No one, of course, disputes the vital importance of
protecting legitimately classified information and the key role of the Agency in that
process. However, even under the Agency’s recent declaration regarding publication
review, which it admits to be “more art than science,” the national interest is not served
by an Alice in Wonderland approach that denies known facts and defies logical reasoning.

Fourth, Ms. Wilson’s memoir could have a genuine public benefit by showing
that it is possible for women to have successful careers in what is now known as the
National Clandestine Service, as published reports indicate Ms. Wilson did for many
years. This is especially true at a time when the next generation of talented Americans
are being sought to aid their country and the Agency has embarked on a massive
advertising campaign at taxpayer expense to recruit talented women and men for such
government service. A very different and, indeed, counterproductive message would be
sent by prohibiting Ms. Wilson from publishing a memoir after having been a victim of
an apparent leak about her employment status. As matters now stand, Ms. Wilson,
although a veteran officer with decades of service, faces a dismal financial reality that
would give anyone pause who embarks on a similar career path: as a forty-three year old

S
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mother of two young children, her annuity will consist of merely $21,000 annually, and
she cannot even collect that for another 13 years until she reaches the age of 56.
Case 1:07-cv-04595-BSJ Document 11-6  Filed 06/29/2007 Page 8 of 27
There is good reason, therefore, for revisiting the application of a bright-line rule

under the circumstances presented, especially when tailoring a more narrowly drawn

_ response could avoid (1) an unnecessary public dispute regarding the outer boundaries —
or absence — of the Agency’s discretion under applicable Executive Orders and Agency
regulations, (if) invocation of crucial First Amendment considerations, and (iii) -
application of the oversight authority of the Director of National Intelligence “to ensure
compliance with the Constitution and laws of the United States by the Central
Intelligence Agency . . ..” Intelligence Reform and Terrorism Prevention Act of 2004 §
1011, 50 U.S.C. § 403-1(H)(4).

While Ms. Wilson fully reserves all of her rights and remedies, I would appreciate
hearing back from you at your earliest convenience — but kindly no later than close of
‘ business this Friday, Jamary 12 — about reconsideration of the Agency’s current stance
C and logistics for coordinating and scheduling further in-person discussions among
counsel and Agency management.

David B. Smallman

Attachment
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Overviaw
1985 - 2005

Valerie PRine Wilson's employment

statug as @ntral Intelligence Agency

officer. dugg twenty year period
beginningGh 1985 and endingin 2005

publicly. dclosed through leaks by U.S.
‘goverimerd officials and becomes.

widely kuthwn, throughiout the world:

Document 11-6
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James Gordon Meek and Kenneth R. Bazinet, “She's the Pecfect Spy,” New York Daily News,
Ocet.'2, 2003 (“T'wo former senior intelligence officials confirmed that Valerie Plame, 40, isan
aperations officer inthe spy agericy’s divectorate of vperitions — the clandestine service. Plame:
“tan intelligence operations overseas,”said Vincent Cannistrare, former CFA counfertesrorism
aperations chief. Her specialty in the apeney’s honproliferation center wag biological, chemical.
and nuclear weapons and *recruiting.agirits, sending them:to areas whers they could access
information abont proliferativi matters, weapons of mass destruction,” Cannistrare said:™;
“Plamme is the wife of formier Ambassador Joseph Wilson, who hus charged that his wifets cover
was blown in retatiation for his comnients confradicting the Bush Administration’s claim that
deposed Iragi dictator Saddam Hussein had tried to buy mitlear weapons matesial in A frica.
Caunistraro called Plame’s outing'a *dirty tricle"; “[A] former senior intelligence officer ... .
[said} of Plame: “She was working undercover, )

Scott Shane, “Private Spy aud Public Spause Live at Center of Leak: Case,” New York Himes,
July 5, 2005 (For-nearly two yeats, the investigation into the leak of a covert CLLA. officers
name has unfolded clamorously in the nation's capial, with partisgn brawling on talk shows,
prosecutors nlerviewing Fresident Bush and top Wiiite House. officials, and the imminent
prospect that reportery eould go to jail for contempt-of court. But Hie woman at the center of'it
all, Valerie E. Wilson, has kept her silence, showing the-distipline and discretian that colleagues
say made her a good spy: As:her husband, Joseph C. Wilson IV, has become a highly visible
ceitic ofthe adniinistration uam.?oﬁe.ﬁa.mwm‘Eﬂdowmwzm,. Wilson bas feyried their S-year-old
twins to doctors” appointments, looked after iheir hilltop honge in the upscale Palisades
neighibothood of Washingfon and counseled women with postpartum depression. O Jing 1,
atter a yehr's unpaid Teave, Ms. Wilson, now known fo'the country by her maiden nante, Valerie
Plame, refurned to anew jobeat the Central Intelligerice Agenty, determined to get her carcer
back on. track, her husband said. Neither the agency nor My, Wilson would describe her position,
ekeept to make what might seem an abvious point: she will no Tonger be vorking wnder cover,
45 she did successhlly for almost 20 years.™) . ‘

Titnothy M. Phelps aud Enut Royee, “Colismist Blows CIA Agent™s Corver,” Newsday, Joly 22,
2003 (“The ddentity-of.an undercover CIA officer whose hisband started the. Tragy wranium:
intelligence coniroversy has been publicly revealed by 2 conservative Washington. colummist
citing "twa semdor administration officials.” Intsiligence officialy confirnied to Newsday
yesterday that Valerie Plame; wifé-of retired Ambassadar Joseph Wilson, works at the agency
on weapons of rtass destruction issues in'an undercover sapacity - at least she was undercover
until Tast weelcwhen she was named by colvmmist Robert Novak.”)

Timothy M. Phelps, “My Plame Problem -- And Yowss,” Columbia Journalism Review

FRIES:
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{Jan./Feb. 2006)( “Our story [July-22, 2003] was tlie firstto establish fat Plame was
undaredver, In fact not only was-she working for the secret “D. O ovHirectorate of Operations
at ggency headquarters-in Langley, Vitginia, but she was also still in transition from an even
deeper undergroniid mission-as & “NOT” for Nonofficial Cover, posing as a businesswonian
during ageney-sponsdred frips to Burope. The day after our story there were callg for an
investigntion by Democrats, arid White House press seeretary Scott MeClellan vigorously
asserted thiat “That is not the way fhis White House operates.”)

“Bush Welcomes. Prabe of CIA Leak?, CNN.com, Féb. 11,2004 ¢“Sowrces 16ld CNN that Plame
works in the CIA's Divectorate of Operations — the patt of the agericy it chatge of spying -- and
worked inthe.ficld for many years as an undercover officer. "If she were only an analvst, not an
gpeiative, we would not have. filed a.crimes report” with the Justice Department, a senior
intelligence offichil sdid.™)

“Spies, A Feeling of Betrayal,” ABC News Mghtline, Oct. 3, 2003 {JIM MARCINKOWSKI;
Tnitelligence should not'be political. This.gavernment, this countiy should take every. effort to
ke sure‘itinsulates the intelligence community fiom politics, But the real issué here really is
Bot'- palities, 16§ what happened. Palitics goes on, there's-fights all the tine, But they crossed
the Jine in this case because they exposed a CIA asset. CHRIS BURY" (Off Caniera) Do CLA
analysts or operatives; do they have 2 xight s writea check to a-political candidate during a
presidential election year? JIM MARCINKOWSEX: The fact that you walk in the foiit door of
the CIA doesn't mean you lose your political rights in this country. The- point is,.it shoulda't be
an igsue: for anyone. In the case of:an opecative overseas, when you're looking at what exactly «
s been:exposed, when you are living in covered capacity overseas, you have plausible
deniability, you canalways say, I'm nota CIA person. When the govermentsteps in and
coifirms that the fact, that's the fine that's been crossed. That has fever been dons before. This is
similar torthe Tumdreds of police investigati ong, undercover investigations that o on, that Ive
been a witness 16, been involved in over the years. This is like an undercover officer doing 4
drug by and the sellers of the drug call up the police station to figure vwhether this guy trying to
do the buy is an undereoverpolice officer and they saying, yes. That'sthe line thiak's been
crossed tiors, that's the danper, that's the damage. It has nothing to do with polities.”)

“Was Valerie Plame Really A Covert Agent?” FoxNews.com, July 18, 2005 (ERED
RUSTMANN, Former CIA Operations Officer: “Valevie went flrouglythe — came inas a
career trainee ito the agency and then went through the training program down at tie Farm.
And I wvas her first supervisor when she setually had a real job at headquarters, And she.workesd
Tor me there tor dbout a year. She was saper. She was great . . . . [SThe came in and she was
undereover, yes, as all of the new CTs do when they come info the agenicy. And it was probably
— well, it:was definitely an official.cover-siatus whichi she retainéd and ther worked af the

FRIS
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headquarters under that official cover status. And then went overseas with that same status . . . .
she had official cover for the first partof lier career, when she was overseas in an official
capacity. She came back fo headquariers fora while, and then they sent her out'on a light.non-
official caver . . . .She was otit there, Slie was collecting tnformation wnder {hat vover. She came
back to headquirters. They probably then reverted her back to her official cover , . . ™)

Eiled 06/29/2007

198519875 . oitifigitheArensy and fraining.at “the Farm” wider offitial State Department-cover

[985 “Valerie Plame. eriteyed the CIA, »  Richard Léthy gad Dana Priest, “The Spy Next Deor: Valerie Plame, Ideal Moni Waz-also fhe.

“recruited $hight oul of Penn State and Tdedl Cover”, Washington Post, Oct. 8, 2003 {“At22, Plame had foined e Cential Intellipence

-placed in ﬂ?.omﬁaQ% trained the Agency and tiaveled the world oh undercover missions.”’y

agency’s best prospects. -Sheowas 22 - ®  Richard Leiby, “Valetie Plame, the Spy Who Got:Shoved Out Into the-Cold?, Washingion Post,

yiéars .cum..u_mhu Oct. 29, 2005(“Plame; the dapghter ofan Airf Force colone] and an elementary sehool. teacher,
was recruited by the CIA.at 22, shortly affer graduation from Pennsylvania State Uhiiversity.™)

*  “The Exposwe Of Valeric Plaune?”, CBS News, Oct. 30; 2005

{wwwsw.chsnews.comy/stories/2005/10/28/60mmutes/inaing 94753 shiml} (“In.the late 1980%s, [Fim

Mareirkowski] wasa coveit CIA agent spying in Central Awmeriga. Like all recruits, be was sent

10 the ageney's top-secret tralning facility in Virginia known simply as “(he farm.” That’s where

he first met 2 22-yedr-6ld graduate of Pénn State University named Valerie.™)

*  David Com, “What Valerie-Plame Really Did atthe CIA”, Nafion Online, Sept. 6, 2006

(hitp://ovwnerthenation.com/doc/2006091 8/com) (“Valerie Platye was recruited info the CLA in

1985, straight out-of Pennsylvania State University™)

* Wikepedia, Personal History ¢hitp/en wikipedia.oigfviki/Valerie Plame)

*  Vieky Ward, “Double Exposure Vauity Faiy Magdzing, Jan. 17, 2004

(http:fwesww jimeillianicom/2004/0 Uvanity fiirs profile on joséph wilson aud valerie: plam

ephp) (Adler 4&@10.%&:3& from Peniv State, she nioved fo Washington, D.C., and married

her college boyfriend Todd Seslor. Shie woiked 4t a clothing slore, bidling her time; waiting for

her acceptance fromi the C.1LA. She may have mentioned, says Angsiacle, that she wa s.g0ing to

interview with the C.LA., but ‘nobody ever Heard aboutit evei agat,”. Plame and Sesler were

both:accepted at the agency. But, according to a friend of the couple’s, his heart wasn't in it.

"When she talks-about semetliing, you suddenly want to do what she's doing, becayse it's so

Docum

Case 1:07-cv-04595-BSJ

infectious," says fbis friend, who adds, “1 think that's what happened in thils case.” According to
this persan, it was Plame who ended the marriage. (Sesler did not respond to calls for
conmyiient.y™

= Michael Isikoff and David Corn, Hubris: Tie Inside Story of Spin, Seandal and the Selling aff
the lrag War {(“Fhebris™), at 280 (2006) ‘

FKKS.

R

EEPIPIEE



Page 13 of 27

DATTE,

™~ FACT/EVENT

OPEN.SQURCE CITATION

Seplember
1985

Coming efnge: post-college graduation
training af employment affitiation of
“Val P {f)tie Agency

~~

Filed 06
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Ideal Cover™, Washington Post, Qet. §, 2003

Richard Leiby, “Valerie Plame, the-Spy Who Got Shoved Gut Into fhe Cold", Washinglon Post,
Oct: 29,2005 (“Shie was.in the 1985-86 ¢lass of CIA officers trained at “The Farmy™ near
Williamsburg, where the currctlum included learing to drive under fire, blowixg up cars and
handling wn AK-477) _

Larry C. Johnson, *The Real Outrage i thie Rove Plame Affair®, Noguater.fypepad.con
{personal blog), Toly 13, 2005 o
{bitp:d/moquarter.typepad.comimy_weblog/2005/07%/the_real_outrag himl) (“Valerie. Platme 'was a
classmate of mine fromthe day she'started witly the CTA. 1 entered on duty at the CIA in
September 1985.”) ‘ ,

Latry C! Jolwson, “Correcting the Record on Valerie Plamg?, Nogudateriypepad.com (personal
blog), July 22, 2005 (httpifnoquarter, typepid.com/my . weblos/2005/07/correcting. the _hitml)
(“T entered on duty at the CIA in Septentber 1985 a8 a member of te Career T rainee Program.
Senator Orin Hatel had written a Jetter of reconutendation on miy behalf and I believe-that
helped open the doors to'me at the CIA. From the first day all membess 6f my training class
were gndéroover. In.other words; we had o lie to our fariily and friends about where we
woiked. We could ouly tell those who had an shselute need to kuow where we worked. In.any
case, I told poy wife. Mest of us were given official cover, which mesis that onpapet we
worked for some other U.S. Government Agency. Feople with officinf caver:enjoy the benefits
of an official passport; usvally a black passport—i.e., a-diplomalic pasgport, Tf we wege canght
overseas éigaged in espionage nctivity the black passport was a gef otit of jail free card. J¢
accords the bearer the protections.ofthe Geneva Converition,

Valerie Plame was a classmate of mine from the day she started with the CIA. At the time Lonly
knew hei-as Valetie P. Even thongh all of us inthe training class held Top Secret Cléarances, we
werg agked 1o limit our knowledge of our otherclzssmates to the firstinjtial of their kst tanie.
S¢, Lany I, knew Vil P rattier than Valerie Plante. Her name did not become a part of Ty
consciouspess until her cover was hetrayed by fhe Govemmment offieials who tave colummnist
Robeirt Novak bier toe namme.

“The Bxpasure Of Valerié Plame”, GBS Nesvs, Oct. 30, 2005

(www.chsnews conystoriesf2005/10/28/60minutes/main® 04753 Shtmd) (“Marcinkowski says he
knew het simply as Val P., since reeraits went by the initial of theit 1ast ame. And hegays she
was amatyral”)

Wikepedia, Personal History (httm:/fenwikipediaore/wiki/V aleris_ Planie)

Lany €. Johpson, “The Big Lie About Valerie Plame™, Oel, 13, 2003

H&S& Hmwww and Dana Priest, “The Spy Next Door: Valerie Plame, Ideal Mom Was also ihe
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DATE SFACT/EVENT ) _ OPENSOURCE CITATION
o (http:/fwwwy, tomeafs, cony/storv/2005/7/13/04720/9340)
o = David Com, “What Valstie Plame Really Did at (e CIA”, Narion Online, September 6, 2006
m (hitp:f/www. thenation. com/doc/200609 1 8/corn) A
S *  Vicky Ward, “Double Bxpasure™ Vanity Fapr Magazine, Tan. 17, 2004
o (http:/fwnyw. jimgilliam.com#2004/0 Livanity_fairs_profile_on_ joseph _wilson_and_valerie plam
D e.php)(“lt was. Valeric P, as she was known to her classniates at the Farm, in Camp Peary,
= Virginia, the C.LA.'s training facility, where former C.LA. agént Jiro Marcinkowski noticed.gs
L Iie Jater told Time smagazine-that she showed considerable prowess wielding an AR-47 machine
gun”)
© ¥ Hubris, at 281-32. (“And in September 1985, Plame found herself in a conference room in the
— . CTA with about forty-five other new trainees. The class included trainees who would be heading
i toward vatfous careers i the agency: analysts, logistics managers, techniciaus, operatives.
= Plame wasin a case officer $lot; she had been hired to be an undercover CIA employee who
m would rim agents and operations overseas. She was theyouhgest i the class,™)
S
Novernber “Adfter the [Bjtial orientation, menibeis of *  Hubris, at 282: (“Duting a ten-week course, Plame and her classinates were taught the basics of
1985: the.class wereassigned internships with the CIA. ., During ane class, a CTA official who had been stationed overseas stilked about life
various pagtg of the CIA.. Thon they as'a-case-officer working under non efficial cover (or NOC), the most perilous of agency
headed to @y Farim, the GIA’S positions, . ., ‘He told us,” Brenl Gaven, a classmate of Plarie, said, ‘that you liave to.think
pavamilitarffiraining facility rear about this. This iy not a fife for someone with a family. 1de had a faptastic salary with this
Willimasbal, Virginie. Becdase oflier conipany bt he didn’t get to keep ii--and he had {o wark two jobs, We heard loks of stuff like
young age;Blame did extix internshipy thiat: Valerie took it to heart.”
 and headedSp the Farin Jaer.”
< Plame, accaiding to one member of her class, was “the kid sister in the-group.” She come across,
o Cavan szid, as a young but ‘plucky,” determined, arbitions, and personable. “She was
N~ physically stunniiig, with platimum blond haie,” a fellow trainee later safd. ‘Duting our first four
m to fise minutes together, I could tell shewas mwore of a listener than a talker. That’s why she
e was going inbo the DO’ The trainees-didn’t know cach ather by their full namies. To heér fellow
: 2] , . . traliiess, she‘was Val, P ] ] B
<£ﬁ,wa§m@m teatas at the Farm, AS *  Richard Leiby and Dana Priest, “The Spy Next Doort Valevie Plame, ideal Mom Was 8156 e
" pact of her courses, she was taken idedl Cover”, Washington Post, Qct. §, 2003
hostage and taught how to reduce = Richard Leiy, “Valerie Plame, the Spy Who Got Shoved Out Into the Cold”, Washington.Post,
messages to microdots. Shie betame Qct: 29,2005 (“She was in the 1985-86 class of CIA officers trained at "The Farm® neat
gxpertat firing an AX-47. She leared Williamasburg; where-the-curriculom included leaming to drive under fire, blowing up cars.and |-
how {o blow up cars and drive under handiing an AK-47))
ERIES 1
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: fiee O “The Bxposure Of Valetie Plame™, CBS Netws, Oct. 30, 2005 ‘
A, {www.ehsnews,com/stories/2005/10/28/60minntes/main994753.shitml) (“In the late 1980, [Jim
& Marcinkawski] was a covert CIA agent spyifig in Central America, Like all recruils, he was sent
Ite) to-the agency’s top-secret training Facility n Virginia known stmply as ‘the faom.” Thai’s where
o he first met a 22-year-old gradunte of Penn Stale Univetsity named Valerie. Marcinkowski says
D he knew her simply as Val P, since recruiis went by the initial of theit Tagt name. Aud le LAY
T shewas-a patural “Did4ll of you have firearms training?” Biadley asked. ‘Yes;” heweplied. _
Marcinkowski says she was good. “Some people had sever fired weapons before, and some of
us bad. And it's always interesting when someone that has never fired a weapon kind of beats,
© everybody else that <id,”} ,
— Wikepedia, Personal History (hitp.//en wikipedia.ore/wiki/Valerle Plame)
— Larry C. Jolmsen, The Big Lie About Valerie Plame; Ost. 13, 20035
= (http:www. ipmeafe.com/story/2005/7/13/04720/9340)
m David Com, “What Valerie Plame Really Did at the CFA”, Narion Online; Sept. 6, 2006
S {htipfwww. thenation.com/iloe/200609 1 8/coni)
S Vicky Ward, “Double Bxposure”, Fanity Fair Magazine, Jan. ¥7,.2004
Q (httpd/iwrww fimeilliam com/2004/01 /venity_ fairs profile on_joseph_wilton and valerle plam
e.php) (It was. Valerie P, as'she was known to her classmatés at the Farm, in Canp Reary,
- Vivginia, the C.ILA' training facility, whers former C.LA. agent Jim Marcinkowski noticéd-as'
)] he Jater told Tiine magazine-ihal she showed considerable prowess wieldipg an AK-47 machine
o gun’)
Fall 1986 “Plinig, m%gﬂom from the Farm in Fall Fhebris, at 283
) 1 1986 1 .
Spring 1987 | “ThefollaYing spring, [Valerie Plame] FHibris, as 283
took:a coutse in operations for trainees
destined t6he case officers, the elife !
corps of H@ Directorats of Operations.
.._._;.E.m,nagﬂm the essence of espionnge:
How to w«n.wwwm.ﬁ. a1 agefit—a foreign.
national wdis would be willing to Jiand
over valughle information abouit his,
government, is militiry, his‘company.
{In CIA lingo, agenicy officers aranot
“agents’; that word agiplics to foreipneis
persaaded by ease officers to become
spies.} Plame learned the basics: how to
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: .| ussess a pQeittial agent, how to make.
contact, HM{ 1o miake a pitch”™
Posttralning | “Afler hepQ A education was coruplete, ¥ Hubris, at 284
Plame wachssigned ko the Bed also: . ‘
Cypris/Gidece/ Turkey desk in the , *  David Corn, “What Valevie Plamie Really Did-at the CIA”, Nation Online Sept. 6,2006
Butopear Hivision.of the DO. She was- {ht piifseww thenation.com/doc/2006091 8/cormy) (“. . .-she served = stint o fhe Greece desk. . . “

a .wﬁmo\m cffe officer, basiedlly doing
“work' thatsupported officers in the Held,
She studied Greel. The branch?s main
focus af thidtime was.connterterrorisnm
The 1A s-Cypris station was.a field
‘headquars for inuch of the agency’s
| eounterter@Br operatigns relafed to the'
Middle Eigt. The bianch's number one
wirget wasBie 17 Novemberleftist,
Terrorism &Eﬁ wotking otit of Greees.
Fhe agengRihad aninteénse interast in
thiese terrorists for pood reagon: the 17
Novembeggioup had claimed
respousiblly foi the 1975 assdssination
of Richard8Velch, the CIA station chief
in Athens S¥The Group had targéted the
CIA for wapking with the reprassive
mititary jua that niled Greece finm
1967 to 1974)) More than a decade
later, the Ofprus/Greece/Turkey. desk

 wagstill Idnfing to'find Welch’s ‘
killers.™ .
‘ J PN 198Y-1992: “Yiler Official Diplomuatic Cover, US Lmbussy Athens, Greeom
1989 VLt 1989, Mhune was posted tothe CIA | *  Hubriv, at 284,
" §laton i %m% 2§ i case officer. She. See also:
servied under official cover as a-State , »  David Gomn, “Whit Valerie Plame Really Did atthe CIAY, September 6, 2006
Departaent officer, working in the US - (http:tfwwwithenation ¢onvdoc/2006091 8/com’
Embussy there. She carried a diplomatic *  ‘Wikepedia, Personal History (http://en. wikipedia.ora/sild/ Valexie Plame)
: ' passporf, Her'insk was to:spot and »  Michael Dulfy and Timothy J. Bueger, “NOC, NOC, Who's There? -A Special Kind of Agent™,
m Jecruitegenis forthe CIAY i Time Magazing, ©ct, 19, 2003’ ) ’
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06/29/2007

Vicky Ward, “[Danble Exposure” Vanity Fuir Magazine, Jan. 17, 2004 .
(hittp ey dimeilliam com/2004/01 vanity_fairs_jrofile_on joseph wilson and valerie. plim
ephp) (“Meanwhile, Plame leamed Greek-she can also gpéak French and German-and was sent

to Athens. There shie-liad 'what s Xnowiras "Stale Départment cover." The only lie Flame had to
tell her friends then was that the State. Department was her only boss.™)

1 .w @m....“. i3] .,Agwm@&wﬁ:@:w.n.%ﬂ. _

stadlping.acthe.London Scliool of Evomonties aitd the-Esllege i Brrope

1990s

“Atter ihgFfirst tour, {Valérie Plame]
obtained @ fiyster’s degree 4f the
London Schosl of Beonorics . .

Document 11-6

J

2]
a ]

Hudbris, at 284,

Seealso;

Richard Leiby and Dana Priest, “The Spy. Next Door: Vazlerie Plane, Ideal Mo Wis also the
Ideal Cover™, Washington Post, Oct. 8, 2003 (“Slie later-eacned two masters degrees, one from
the London School of Economics. . . )
“The Exposure OF Valerie Plamie”, CBS News, Oct. 30, 2005
www.chsnews.com/stories’2005/10/28/60minites/naing94753.shtnil) (“As the nvestigation
into who leaked her name got widerway in Washington, more details abort Valerie Mame’s life
emerged. She'spent her catly yeats in the CILA in Burope, where she received advanced degrees
from-the London Schcel of Economies and the Collége of Enrope, In Bruges, Belgium.™y
Wikepedia, Personal Histoiy {(http:/fey wikipedih.oredwikifValerie Plame)
Vieky Ward, “Double Exposure™ Fiity Fair Magdzine, Jan, 17, 2004

5 rofile oo joseph wilson and valerie 1ilam

.&ev.'.kﬁﬁ!ﬁmgmm:mud.cau{m@o&cH.?m:.u.Eihm._.nu.m.
eplip} (“Afterthe Gulf Warshe was.seni 1o the London Sclide] of Beonomics, . ™
1996-1907s Usrdei nov-offiétal cover A .

5565

<. and [%letie Plame obtained] 3
Master's QP iropean Stadies af flie
College m@%ﬁ@.ms Bruges, Belginny,

V

Case 1:07-c

Hidbris, at 784.. .

See alsor

Richard Ledby and Dana Priest; “The Spy Next Door: "Valerie Plame, Tdeal Mo Was also the
lieal Cover”, Washiigton Post, Oct. §, 2003 {*.. . one from flic College of Eurape il Biuges,
Belginm®) . ‘

“The Exgostire Of Valerie Plame™; GBS News, Ost. 30; 2005 :
(www.chsnews.com/stories/2005/10/28/60thinvtes/main9 4753 shtml) (“As. the investigation
into who leaked her name got underway in Washington, more details abouf Valerie Plame’s life
emerged, She spent her carly: yeurs inthe GIA iin Eurpe, where she recdived advanced degrees
{rom the London Sthool of Economiss and the College-of Burape, in‘Bruges, Belgium.™)
Wikepedia, Personal History (http/fen. wikipedin ora/wiki/Vlerie Plame)

Vicky Ward, “*Double Bxposire” Vanity Fair Magazine, Jan. 17, 2004

(lttpfwww iimeilliam.com/2004/0 1 /vanity fiirs profile on josenh wilsen and. valerie. plam
e0hp) (. . . and from there:to the College of Eovope, an international-velations sehool in

THKS
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1990s

“In the caddy 1990°s Plame became a
NOC, thisnost covert of covert officers,
Slie was [Fpkinig to work mote on her
own wnd fHaveid whit she-could of
‘usual bur€Ruerdtic nonseise that

afflicted ,Mmb,Eﬂhomﬁiﬂ@&,m“mvx

sexvices: E'was iediimon for a case-
officer %&u had vifficial cover to twn

j intoa NOC, Plamie had alreddy

establishedbd trail 25 ¢ U.S. government
officer. (This meant she. twould not lie
the purestolf NGCs.). She *resigned’
from her dBver job-if the State

- Departmef arid began workitig out of
| Belgivm; &ling those who asked that

she was inthe Energy field. ... Het main
mission, thyugh, remained the same as
before: to-gather agents for the CIA."

Case 1:07-cv-04595-BSJ

Hubis, at 284

. Bee.also:

David Cora, “What Valerie Plame Really Did at the CIA", Nadion Online

{http:ffvww thenafion.com/doc/2006001 8/carn) {“In the garly 1990s, she became what's; known
as 4 nenofficiai cover officer. NOGs are the most clandestine of the CIA's froniline officers. . .
She told people she was witlt an energy firmy, Her main mission reinained the.samer 1o gather
agents Tor-the CLA.™) . .

Lamy C. Johnson, “The Real Ouliage in the Rove Plame Affair”, Noguateritypepad.com
{personal blog), July 12, 2005

(hitphoquarter.typepad.conyfiny webloe/2005/07/the_real outrirp’ Hitmil) (A few ol my
classmates, and Valerie was one of these, became a'non-official eover officer. That memit she
agreed o operte-overseas witliout the protection of a diplomatic passport. If caught in that
status she would have beén execited.™)

Larry C. Johuson, “Correcting the Record on Valerie Plame”, Noguater. typepad.com (personal
Blog), Jly 22, 2005 .
{littp:/moguarter.typepad.cominy_sveblog/2005/07/cotreeting He_bhtmD(“Althongh Val started
off with official eaver, she later joined a select. group of intelligence officers:a fow years Jater
when she becanis 4 NOC, f.e.a Noi=Official Caver officer. That meant she ‘agreed to operate
overseas without the protection of a diplomatic passport. She was Using covey, which weé now
know becanse of thie lealé to Robert Novak, of the consulting firm Brews(er-Tenyings. When she
traveled oversens slic' did not use 6r have an official passport. If she had been caught.engaged i
espionage activities whils traveling overseas withou! the black passport-slie could hiave been
exaecaied ™) o .

Elisabeth Bomiller, “Debating a Léak: The Director CIA Chief is Caugly in Mididle- By Leak
Inquiry”, New York Times, Oct: 5,.2003 (“Ms. Plame, a specialist innoneonventional wedpons
who worked-overseas, hiid "nonoffieidl cover,".and was what in C.LA. pardance s called a Noc,
thesmost difficult kind of false identity for the agency to ereate. While must undercover agency
officers disguise their real professivnby pretending to be American embas sy diplomais oy other
United States governument emplayees, Ms, Plame passed herself off as a private energy expert.

Intelifgence experts said that Noes have especially dangerous Jjobs.™

Vicky Ward, “Doulble Bxposure”, Vanity Fuir Magazine, Jan. £, 2004
(httpswrww.iimgillianyeom/2004/0 anity faiks profile on foseph. wilson. and valerie. plam
exphip) (“Plame was an "widercover-officer." Iy fict, she had noe status, that is, nonefficial
cover. noes are not-ordinarily deskbound itelligence analysts wlio work inside C.LA.
headquarters. Mostly they operate abroad, fiequenily using fake job desctiplions and sometimes
fake hames.”; “She stayed onin Byossels, telling fidends she was working for an enerpy

FKES
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m congultting fens, Brewster-Jennings (now defunct), Angstadt, who is a lawyer for the ,
> Arxchipelago Exchange-in Chicago, says it never crossed her mind to doubt Ler friend’s staries. *1
N think she-trained us not fo:ask questions,’” Anestadt says.)
‘ i .. 9. 19871999 Under non-ufficiil cover with Brewster-Jennings located tit Boston, 54
1997 | “Tn 1997 mﬁmo&@ Place] returnéd to = Libris, at 28483,
CIA headgaarters. Back st Lungely, Seealso: .
Plame hadii choose aniew careerpatly *  David Corn, “Whiat Valerie Planie Really Did at the CIA®, The Nation Online
within the agency. .She figured that with Tatt; um.ﬂ.\eﬁﬁﬁm.hn.:mmoz.naamocxwoolmbw 18/com) (“In 1997 she returned to CLA headquarters #nd
the-end of the Cold War, the two growth joined the Counterproliferation Division.”)
industrics-# ihe inteffigence field were = Mark Memmot “CLA Outing My Fall Short of Crimie”™, (iS4 Today, Tuly 14, 2005
a@g&ﬁwnﬂ@@wﬁ and *  “USA Today Relied on Unsupported Reading of Law in Repost Suggesting that Outing Plage
counterproliferation. She picked . Was Likely Nota Crime”, Medio Marters for America, Tuly 15, 2005 (% . . while aciually
weapons:aff] requested an assignment in serving as 2 weapons proliferation-analyst for the CIA. . .™)
the DO nggv Cotmierproliferation *  Larty C: Johnson, “Plamegate Update”; Noguater.typepatl.com (pecsonal blog), Oct. 5. 2005,
Division, mnwﬁ.; Congress had pusted the (hitp:/noguarter.typepad.comfmy_webloe/2005/1 Ofplarheadte ipdatihtiml) {“Valerie Plame
CIA to.cread® toraddress coneerns sbout Wilson was a nen-official cover officer (aka NOCY in the Difectorate of Operations Counter
weapons ofnass destruction.” Proliferation Division (CPD). She worked in a brauch with other undereover officers. 'She
repurted to a Chief, who in turn reported to-the Chiel of the CPD.™)
— *  Vicky Ward, “Double Exposure”™, Vanity Fair Magazine, Jan. 17,2004
% {(htip:/wwe fimgittiam.com/2004/0 L/vanity_faivs profile on_joseph witson and valerie. plam
B e.pht3) (“Tn 1997, Plame moved back-ia the Washington area, partly because {ns was recenily
o)) reported i The New Yok Times) the €.1.A. saspeeted that ler tame may have been on a Hsi
R4u given to.the Russians by the double agent Aldrich Awmes in 1994.7)
o . "
June 1997 | “[Joe Wilsgn] had first et [Valerie - | * Joseph C. Wilson, IV, The-Politics of Truth: Inside tle Lies that Led to War and Betrayed My
Plime] sevgral monthy [befove his miove Mife’s CIA Idently (“The Politics of Truth”™) at 24041,
back'to Washilngton P. €.} at a teception Seralso:
in Washingten [Wilson] was atteiding Hubeis, at 2835, B
with GenerdD Fint Janierson. at the *  Wikepedia, Personal History (hitp://en wikipedia. oru/wiki/Valeris. Plame)
residence ofghe Torkish anbassador, " Christopher Goffard, “Valerie Plame: Smatt, Privale, “Waltons® Fan®, §7. Patersburg Times,

, ﬁém.mc:_mngwémﬁo& were there fo Aungust 7, 2005 (“In Februdry 1997, slhie et diplomat Joseph Wilson, who was sdon.do be
accept an award froni flie American divorced, at the Washingion, D.C., lioineof the Tirkish ambassador, where she reminded
Turkish Council, on behalf of the- ‘Wilson of a young Graee Kelly and left him “bopelessly smitten. ™y
American troops of the Buropean *  Vicky Waid, “Double Exposere” Panity Fair Magazine, Jan. 17, 2004

- Command:who were working jn close Lt/ fimgilliam. com/2004/01 vanity._faivs_profile_on_joseph_wilson andl valerie slam
collaboration with their Turkish, .
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DATE OFACT/EVENT OPEN SOURCE CITATION
Gaunterpafe) in Jrag and Bosnia, . ., eplip) (“He had wef Plame in Febnuary 1997 at a receplion.at the Washington home of the
{Valerie Pgme] described Berself as an Turkish ambassador.”} .
energy-ex@bitive living in Brugsels,., . : . .
Nov. 1997 Valerie E%ﬁ takes Jog Wilsor “into *  The Politics-af Truh, at 24243,
her confidggee: It was importantio her; Sée.also:
if we wereQ@oing to'mbve 16 anolher ¥ Vicky Ward, “Double Exposure” Vamity Fuir Magezine, Jan. 17, 2004
stage in:ofTrefationship, that she be (littp:/fwww itmeiliant.com/2004/01 /vagity _fairs_profile: on_joseph wilson and valerie plam
Twnest about what slie did. She told me e:php) (“Ou the third or fourth date, he says, they were iu the middle of a "heavy make-out”
what was permissible; under the session when she'§aid she had something to tell hitn, She-was very copflicted and very fiervous,
cittumstarté®s, since 1 had (he requisite thinking-of everything that had gone into getting teér 1o that-point, such as. money and- training,
n_naﬁwnwmﬂ She was; she explained, undercover in the C:LA. "It did nothing to dampen my ardor," he says.
= "My enly question was: Is-vour name really Valerie?™
@
S
Winter 1997 | “Soon nmommm&q?dzﬁp fo Washingion, x  The Politics of Truth, at 243,
[Plamie andWilson] decided t6 move in See also:
together in.an-apartaient it the , w  Hulirfs, ap.285.
Watergate thilding. She werit to workat
lier vaﬁﬂ%ﬁﬁ.m and [Wilson] o the
ornate, Napgleon [-stile Old Executive
Omm_os”w&_%ﬁm (OEQB) right next to
ihe West Waba of the White House,” . . . . . »
1997 Turkey/t]. 8 S ) " Mike Mejia, “Ex-FBI translator's case may reveal Plame's Crucial CIA role®, Online Journal,
W Dec 16,2005, ( _E?kééa.,.cm_”m.smmo:b.mﬁw.,aon&ﬁ:ﬁmm,m_z_c:.m?.mnm%. 340_shtml) q.\.wnno,ﬂ.a?m.».a
~ Deliso's two sources, he Turkish newspaper Hurriyetaid former FBI translutor Sibel Edmonds,
o the-outing of Valerie Plame may have severely damuged 2 Cla aperation to wonitor anuclear
— black market facilitated by ihe shadowy but well-gonnected Washington lobby group, the
() American Turkish Couneil (4TC). (Those familiar with the Sibel Ediionds case will kriow the.
% ATC s the very same organizafion that the former FBI transkator heard on wiretaps in:
@) conncction with various slleged illegal activitiss, sonie connected fo 9/11,). From Edmonds,
Deliso obtained the following admission: "Plame's undercoves job invglved the organizations
{the EBT had been investigating], the ATC (American-Thrkish Cotipcil) and the ATA
m?sﬁmnms.ﬁim%.>mmoauae£ ++« the Brewster Jennings network was very active in Turkey
' and with the Turkish conmunity in the (7.8, durioy the late 1990s, 2000, and'2001 .. .in places
like: Chicago, Boston, and Paterson, ML.1"
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Suchi a stunning statement by the former FRE contract linguist could be disnazsed by those not
familiar with the whistléblower's. well-established credibifity wete it not for the fact that
Bdmonds is, at feast in part, corroboraled by Anbassador Yoseph Wilson lijmself In his ook the
Politics.of Truth, Wilson recounts ompage 240 that he first met Valerie Plame.in 1 997, ata
reception at the hors of the Turkish ambassador which Wilson attended fo receive on award
frony -- you guessed it -- the American Turkish Cowtcil, 'Wilson, of course, never-explaing i his
book what bronght Waleric Plamie'to attend this A TG-sponsored event;, but since itis public
information that Plame was an undercover GIA operative at the time, the simplest.explanation is
the most Iikelyone: she was there as:part of her Brewster Jennings & Associates cover,
Although US. law prohibils the CIA from condueting espionage operstions against [LS. ¢itizens
onArnerican soil, nothing would have prohibited Plame from attending such anevent in
Washington.

These rovelations about Plame's surveillance of the American Turkish Council are significant
because the ATC is connested 1o powethitk neocons like Richard Perle and Douglas Feith (and,
fo be. fair; to powerful anti-Iraq War activists like Brent Scowerott and Joe Wilson.) And.
Edmonds inplies that at least some on the ATC neocon sitde of this scandal aye. heavily involved
in the.nuclear black market: Feith and Perle, along with fonmer-Ambassador tg Tukey Mare
Grossmiad, are flugered by Edmonds as figures of interest.”)

Apiil 3, 1998

Valerig P m,.%ﬁ_ and Wilson matry.
Ty}

1:07-cv-04

Hubris, at 286.

Ricliatd Leiby, “Valerie Plame; the Spy Who Got §hoved Out Tnfo the Cold™, Washington Post,
(et 29, 2005

Wikepedia, Personat History {lttp://en. wikipedia.ore/swiki/Valerie  Planite)

Chuistopher Goffard, “Valerie Plame: Sinart; Private, *Waltons” Fan, §t. Petersburg Times,
Aungust 7, 2005 (“She married Wilson in. April 1998 at Washington's City ¥all, with, her patents

‘a5 the wilnesses.”)

The Politics of Fruth, at 276.

May 1998

. ) -
Valerie Plafe and Wilson bity » house
in BCiogdber .

The Rolities of Truth, at 276-77

1999 Valerie Wilson worked for 2 Boston Richard Leiby and Dana Priest, "Fhe Spy Next Door: Valeyie Plame, Tdeal Mo Was also the
front eotmpany named Bretwsiet- 1deal Cover™, Washington Post,-Oct, §, 2003 (“It included a Boston fropt company narmed
Jennings. & Associates. ' Brewsler-Jemmings & Associates™
. “The Exposure Of Valetic Plame”, GBS News, Oct: 30, 2003
_(wwwv.chsnews.com/slories/2003/10228/60minutes/main994 753 .hyml) {In recent-years, she told
TRKS
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m people she-worked at an energy consulting {inm called “Brewsier-Jennings & Agsociates.”
> Robert Novak, the columpist who first printed hier nantg; revealed that, too. “And she listed
N hezselfas an employee of Brewster-Jennings & Associaies. Thers (s no such firm, I'n
© convineed,” Naval:said on CNN. He wasright. BEven thougli-the business directory Dujy &
.w Bridsirset had a listing for the fism in o Boston office US.EEW .uwm..ﬁﬁmwa?uﬁﬁm&mm..% Assotjates
. O was a CIA fiction, created to provide cover for agents like Valerie Plamea.™)
i v Wikepedia, Personal History (htlp://en. wikipadia.org/wiki/Valerie Plame) :
*  Ross Kerber and Bryan Bender, “Appareit CIA Front Didu’t- Offer Much Cover”, Boston Globe,
Qct. 10, 2003,
© *  Larry Johason, “Is Max Boot Using Oxycontin?”™ Noguater. typepad.com {personal blog}., Nov.
H__ 2, 2005 (lutp://moquariertypepad.comfmy woblee/2005/11/is max_hoot _wusihtml) (“In-the case
— of Valérie Wilson, ehergy consultant for Brewster-Jennings, she traveled oversens 2003,
on.v 2002, snd 2001, as patt of her cover job. She-met with fofks who worked in the miglear Indusiry,
e cultivated sources, and managed spies. She:was a national security asset watil exposed by Karl
=] Rove and Scooter Libby.”)
) A o . 8992003 Undor officiul:Siate Department Cover
1999 "1 1999, Bk Valerie Wilson @ Hibris, at 93
mentioned to.her supervisors that heg
husband waes planniig & business trip to
Nigey, he ZPD asked iF [Joe] Wilson
would be willing, while he wag 1b Niger,
ta ask-lris. cghtacts there aboul AL,
N:muv.&og%ﬁ%&w nucledr selontist
who was ruling 4 secretinternational
profiferatiogsnetwoik. The CIA had
picked np el ligence indicating a.
possible z@.nomﬁanxg_ involving
* Khan Wilgan dgreed to do.sebut
retmned with ne freshinformation on
. ‘ the suhject, 92 e
Tanuary 2000 | *{Valerie Mane and Joe Wilson] ¥ Hibris, at- 285
margied in-Aprii 1998 wnd she tosk his Sea aiso: : :
lagt namie: Less than two veard later, *  Richard Leiby and Pada Priest, “deal Mom Was.also the Ideal Cover”, Washington Post; Qct. 8,
Valerie Wilson. gave lirth to twins, & 2003 :
boy and a girl. . .. Afierthe twins were ~  Wikepedis, Personal History (gn/fen.wilsinedia.orgtwiki/Valerie Plume
bor, Valerie Wilson was struck by post = ThePolitics of Truth, at277.-78.
FREKS 13
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partum de@ession. It Tastéd for montlis. *»  Lawy C. Johnson, “The Betrayal of Valerie Plame, "gurhour.eom Feb. 7, 2006.
But with the help of medicativn she (hitp:/fwwwtruthout.org/ogi-binartman/exec/view cgi/d8/17531); Alternerorg
resovered @ind tater becane execuiive (hitp:#www alternetore/story'3 188 1A{*Vice President Cheney lold Scooter Libby that Valerie
: director of @ tocal post partutn suppoit Plame worked at the CIA's Gounter Proliferation Division in mid-June 2003™) :
eeoup. Affelmaternity leave, Vilerie
“Wilson refigned to the CIA’s
Counlerprphifieration Division in the
spring of 1. ) .
Spring 2001 | “Afier matemity leave, Valerie Wilsom = Hubris, av 285,
relurned tadhe CIAs Seealso:. ,
Counterpredfieration Division in the. = David Corn, “What Valerie Planie Renlly Did af the CYA”, The Nation Online,
spring of M@H, Slie was given a'choict: (bttyy:/fweryy thenation.eom/doc/200609 1 8/corn :
she could vérkion North Korea ér Irag, *  LamyC. Johnson, “The Betiayal of Valerie Plame, "truihout.com Béb, 7,2006
She selecteg Irag and betaiue one of the (hitp:/Awers.trathout.ove/op-binfarbran/exec/view coif48/17531): Alternetorg
two operatigns.officers working forthe (httpowww.altemet.org/story/31 88 1) (“Valerie was working on projecis to identify terrorists
Crb w,?&@. modest Iraq branch. But and criminals who were frying 16 procure weapoiis of inass. destruction, Fart of this information-
within moiths, it-would expand into tie was the basis-for (hereferrul to the Justice Depactment in Septembir 2003 1o investigate fhis as a
Jaint Task Foree on Traq and assume one violation of the Intelligence Identitios Protection Act.”)
of the ageney’s most important. *  Michael Isikoff, *The CIA Ledk: Plame Was Still Covert", Neiesweek, Feb, 13, 2006
missions: @ search for infelligence on. (hittp://wwd. msnbe.msn.com/idf 111797 G...m:@mEﬁ?@mﬁ%ﬁo@ﬂcsmds.w& {“Butispecial
Trag’s WiVB. (She alsaiassisied on prosécutor Patrick Filzgerald found that Plame had indeed done “covert work.averseas” on
) oﬁaﬁmo_a.%_.ﬂmm#o Tvan}® countesproliferation matters in the past five: years, and. fae CIA "was making specific efforts to
: Ty coriceal” her identity, aceording to newly released portions of a judgs's opinion. (A CIA
M spokesman.at the time i$ quoted as saying Plaine was “inilikely" to {ake forther trips overseas,
] L thongh.™} , .
? “Plame Wilgdn, who worked on the " Larisa Alexandrovna, “Outed CIA officer was working on Tian, intelligence sources say”, Raw
: &u:&mmmzommm of the. CIA in the Story, Fel: 13, 2006 (http://rawstory.convadmin/dbserip ts/printstory. php?story=1831)
Ditectorate of Operations as a non- Bee also: .
ufficial cove (NOC) officer, was partof *  Hubris;at 285. (“Sheulso assisted on operations.related to Iran™)
an operatiodracking distribution and *  “MSNBCupdate: Cheney's offive knew: Plame's wark was sensitive” Raw Story, May 2, 2006
sceuisi masw Weapony of inass (hp:ffwwwarawslory.commewsf2006/MSNE C_Cheneys office_knew Plames_work 0502, heny
destruction technology to and from Jran. 1} (“As MSNBC first reported yesterday, Wilson was- not jist undercaver... but was, according to
- Bpeaking wnder strict cotfideniality, intelligence sources; part of an effort thege years ago to monitor the proliferation of neclear
intelligence officials revealed herétofore weapons sfiaterial into Iran. And'the sources allege that when Mys, Wilson's cover was blow,.
unreported elements of Plame's work, part of the adminisiration’s ability to track Iran’s nuclear anbifions was damaged as well,)
Their accounls sugeest that Plame's ¥ MSNBC eonfirms: Outed CIA agent was working on [ran”, Raw-Story, May 1, 2006
FKKS 14
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outing wasG@ore-$ciious than has
previously heen reported and carries

" grave: mgﬁﬁamonw for U.S. nationa]
seturity antits ability to moniter Jran’s
v:nmmoﬁmﬂ@ uclear propram,

. (]
ﬁww,:o._msmnﬂsﬁu%aﬁ;&& that Plame
was involved in monitoring the nuclear
proliferation black tarket, specifically
the prolifer@on-activities of Pakistan's
naclear "father,” A:Q, Klidn, intelligence
- spurces mmmwﬂaw:ﬁ. team provided only
minimal swgport in that area, focusing
almost entiwedy: on Tra”

Docu

(http:/Awwvw rawstory.com/news/2006/MSNRC, confinms Raw Story report_Ounter, (501 html
s (http:d/swwew.crooksandliaxs:com/2006/05/01 nl#a8126) ; Lary C. Johnson, “Republean
Chutzpah on Taan®, NoQuarter.typapad. com (pevsonal Blog). .
{htip=/fnoquarter-typepad.comimy_weblog/2006/08 republican chut. itmlfmore). {“Reports.
Shuster in this rush transeript: “Intelligenoe soutces say Valetie Wilson-was part of anoperation
lree: years ago tracking the proliferation of nuclear weapons material into Tran and fhe sources
aliege that when Mrs, Wilsen’s cover was blown, the sdministration’s abilily to track Tran's
nnclear ambitions was damaged-as-well,”)

James Gordon:Meck and KenpeilyR . Bazinet, “She’s the perféct spy”, New York Dafly News,
Oct. 2, 2003 (“T'wao former senior intelligence officials confirmed that Valerie Plame, 40, is:an
operations officer in the spy-agency's divectorate of operations - the clandestine service. Plame
“ran intelligence pperations-overseas,” said Vincent Cannistraro, former CIA counfesteriorism
operations chief: Her specialty in the agency's nouproliferation center was biological, clientical
and niucledr weapens and “recruiting agents, sending them to areas where they could access
information about proliferalion matters, weapons of mass destruction,” Camistrarg said.”)

Janiary 1,
2002

Began post-as Classified CIA Officer

=

Case 1:07-cv-04595-BSJ

Transéript of Special Comnsel Fitzgerald’s Press Coriference, Waskington Post Oct, 28, 2005
Latey C. Johnson, “Plamegate Update”; Noguater.typepad.com {petsonal blog), Oct, 5. 2005
(tittprifnoduarter. typepad.comi'iny_weblog/2005/10/plamepate_wpdathiml (“Altlivngh Valeric
had beenDased in the United States, for several years, her cover was intaet untl compromised sy
White House:officidls. She had conducled several overseas missions as part of her cover jab.
Although she was in theprocess of moving fram non-official cover tu official cover statug, she
was sl undercover.™)

Latry C. Folnsou, “Correcting the Record on Valerie Plame”, Noquater: typepad.com (personal
blog), July 22, 2005 9»..%&.‘.?9@:3.“9.&ﬂﬂuma..no:KE%E.«..&Eomxmooﬂoﬂmoﬁmom_vwz.ﬂ.ﬁl.w?&v
(*Val orily thld those with 2.need to know abont her status in order to safeguard hef caver, not
conptouiise it. Val has neverbeen a flatnboyant; jnsecare person who feli the need to tel] people
what Hei “real” job was. She was content with being known as an energy consultant miasried o
Jag Wilson ind the inother 6f twins. Despite the repeated claims of reproseutaiives Tor the
Republican Nufional Commitfes, the Wilson’s neighbors did not know where V alerie teally
worked yniil Novak’s op-ed appeared.”)

Beginning of
2002

“When Valeric Wilson's colleague

|. Inquired in:2002:iF Wilson couild help on

Hubris at 93
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the latest Ngger matter, this mother.of
twen-year-ofNhweing was not egpecially
cager to &m@ et husband ‘frek o Niger
{for no payI5Tust see i hs*ll come falk
to us, her fefiw CPD officer asked.
Valeric ﬂm@:‘éoﬁm Iater tell ' friend,
“My-supervizor said, *why don™ we:set
up a meeting and have Joo come in??
My job was to.go hotrie and say,
“Haney, willgrou come info the office
next wesk?2

February 19,
202

“On FebruaFy 19,2002, Joseph Wilson
made the tefaminute drive frons the
Wilsons® Washington tovwn hivitse across
the Potomacp Langley to discusy Niger
and :mmdwsB%i th:assosted analysts.
Valerie Wilgon introduces her husband
1o ClA office Valerietaet Iim atthe

fiumg ﬂu,:.a._.x.wdo of CIA headquariers and

- éscorted hiny§o-a basement mieeting
- room. . . .Lal@r—once this session had

bocome a mifler of confroversy—
Valerie Wil @: told:freads that:she had
merely introSliced her husband to the
assembled amglysts-and officers and then
left.” O

se 1:07-

-

Hiehris, at 94

Ses-also:

Larry €. Iohngoit, “Plamegale Update”, Nogtater.typepad.com (personal blog), Oct. 5, 2005
(Uttpi/noquarter.typepad.conviny_weblos/2005/10/piameoate_updatlitml) (“According 10 the
GIA, Valerie Wilson did not make the decision to send her husband toWiger. . . . The Office-
Chief; fhe Division Chief; and the Branch Chief are the énly dedision makers, at the CIA outside
of the DCI himself who can maked decision lo send someone on o trig overseas. CPD conveined
a weeting of inlelligence comummunity-analysts on 19 February to-meetwith Ambassador Joe
Wilson. Ambassador Wilson's wife introduced her lnsband and left the mesting, She had neither
{he authotify or the means to hire licr lnisband: This was & deeision:made by her supiervisors.™)
Lazy Jobnsan, “Is Max Boot Using Okycontin?” Noquaier. typepad.com:{personal blog) , Nov,
2, 2005 {httpy/inoquarter. typepad.comimy weblog/2005/11/is. max_boot usilitnl) {“CIA
ofticials in July 2003 and i July 2005 have said on fhe record that Valerie Wilson played rio-
role in the decision fo send Joe Wilson to Niger, Althougl the Senate Intelligence Corfimiltes.
report from July of 2004 tried fo insinuate otfierwise, Valerie's bosses asked her 10 write a memo
outiiring her husband’s qualitications for o.imission to Niger and she introduced hier usband at 4
meeting fand then Iefl). She was an undercover case officer, nota tnavager with-fe duthority te
niake such a decision.”)

March 5, 2002

aOb EEQH “Aotwo. CIA officer ,
debriefed Wilson at his hone: Valerie
Wilson didn’t takepart in the. session.”

Hubris, at 97

May 2002

Vilerie Wilson is Cliief of Opevations of ;
* the Joint Task Force on:Iraq which was

charged with digeinie updnformation on

Hubriy, at'}1
David Com, “What Valerie Plame Really Did at the CIA®, The Nation Online,,
(hdtp:fisesrw.thesation.com/doe/200609 18/corm)

FKKS
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Trag’s WMB programs,

Spring 2002

“By the sprige of 2002, the JTFL,
including [Muleite] Wilsan, was under
iitense pre¢Qure to.get more solid
intelligencgon Irag’s weagons pragram.
..« Valerie@filzon and the operations
officers of T Fl:sought put Tragi
graduate-students. studying abrgad who
Tad previonsly studied wnder Iragi
sclentists ofnterest tw the ClA. . .. At
the same mﬂ? Valerie Wilson's
aperations @it was overwhelmed with
walk-ins,”

Docume

& Fubris,at 1314

See algo:

= David Corn, “What Valeife Plame Really Did at e CIA”, The Nation Oriline,

{htpfovsww. thenation.conv/doa/2006091 8cotn)

*  “The Exposure Of Valerie. Plame™, CBS Mesvs, Qct..30, 2005
(www.chsnews,convstortes/2005/10/28/60miinutes/maind94753 ghtnil) {“[Melissa]iiahle says
Valerie was: workivigon important na tional security issues, ke keep irig tabs on nuclear materfal
and the world"s top nuclear scientists. *She is an expert on wéapons of mass destruction, Thess
are.the kind of people that don't grow on trees.” What do a gents in that division do? “Theyire
trying to figure out; teally, the hard guestions 6f who has the capability obtaining and deploying
a blological weapon. Or a ehermical weapan. Wiio's doing it? Whatare those networks? What are
the financial .beails?™ says Mahls, ™)

= Nightline, ABC News, Oct. 3, 2003 (“TANE DOB: "Well; like Jim just said, just a few months

ago, this Administration went out of its way to teil us how buportant hunan infelligence is, We
cannot {ind Saddam Hussein because we have no human intelligence. We cannat find Qsmna Bin
Laden because there’s o human intelfigeice. And here youware, you have a vase officei who is
gathering human intelligence; who is running agenits, and here you'ie exposing her and everyone
that she came.in contact with.”

Shiting 2002

~
“As the casel piled up, Valerie Wilson.
fraveled ommmwnﬁ undie assumed names
o moniitor Falk-in gpecations and ollier
activities. Mrmbers of the unit were

pualting in H@W&QEM.. But ihe resules

warg fostraging, Nons of the TITF's
operations Was gencrating evidence that
Saddan badDiological or cheinical
weapons or devived puclear weapons

program”. qy !

*  fhibris,at 15

Seg also:

= David Com, “What Valerie Plame Really Did-at this CIA”, The Natin Orilina,
(http:/fsrsvw thenationcomidoc/2006091 8/carny

*She also éﬁ.w to Jovdun 1o work witls.

§ Jordanian fi@9ligence officials who had
‘intercepted 4 shipment.of aluminum
{ tubes heading 1o Traq that CIA analysis

weré claiming--wrongly--were fora

hucléar weapons program. (The:analysis

rolled gver the government's top nuclear

* David Corn, “What Valerie Plame Really Did at the CIA™, The Nation Online,
{hitp://www.thenation com/doe/200609 1 $fcorm)

FEKS
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experts, wie had concluded the tnbes
were not destined: for 2 nuclear
program.) o

Spring 2003

“[T]n the sp@ng, Plume was in the
process of mwoﬁ;w frony nog-status io

| ,m,m.mﬁ,U,ﬂ_um@hﬁ“nod&.:

Vicky Ward, “Douible Exposute” Vanity Fair Magazine, Jan, 17, 2004 ,
{(hitpedfrwryjimeilliam. ¢om/2004701 Avanity, fairs profile_on_josepl wilson and valedie plam
g,plip}

July 2003

July & opinfpr piece it the New: York
Times and in aninterview with The

‘Washington Post, J. Wilson. cited o
secrt misstgh he conducted in February
2002 for the1A, when he determined

there was-ng.evidence that Trag was
seeking urapyum for aauclear weapons
progrim in fhe Affican nation of Niger,

u
4.&9.?..%:@# MmEmzmm&mwz.OO.ww
medid a .

Robert Novak, “Mission to Niger, Washington Post, Tuly 14, 2003,

Elisabeflt Bumiller, “Debating a Leak: The Director CIA Cliefis Caught in Middle By Leak
Iniquiry”, New York Thnes, Oct..3, 2003.

Michael Duffy and Timothy Burger, "NOC, NOT, Who's There? A Special Kind of Agenit,
Tire Magezine, QOct., 19, 2003, )

Walter Pincus and Jim VandeHel, “Plame’s Identity Marked As Secret, Memo Central to Probe

‘Of Leak Was Written Ry State Dept. Analyst®, Washington Post, July 21, 2005.

Lincoln Caplan, “Lav anid Politics”, Legal Affais, Tan.-Feb. 2006 ("“The case began'in 2003
with. the leakc that Vaferie Wilson, o covert operatot in {he CTA, worked at {lie agency, The leak
came after her hasband, the career foreign service dfficor Joseph Wilson, conducted an
invegtigation for the CIA 1n Afiicaantl weit publie with his conclusion that fhe Bush

Administration bad misjed-tlie world about a key justification for the war in Traq: ihat Trag bad
wbtained from Niger yellow-cake,a processed form of aranium ore that can be used i maki hg

nuefear bombs "y
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